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#----------------------------------PLEASE NOTE---------------------------------#
#This file is the author s own work and represents their interpretation of the #
#song. You may only use this file for private study, scholarship, or research. #
#------------------------------------------------------------------------------#

From: Michael L. Heuer [heuermh@CAA.MRS.UMN.EDU]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 1998 10:50 PM
To: guitar@olga.net
Subject: TAB: /v/verbow/fan_club.tab (fwd)

artist:  Verbow
song:    Fan Club
album:   Chronicles

capo one

main riff:
      Bb      C#  G#      C#  Bb      C#  Eb/F#
f  |-----------------------------------------|
C  |-----------------------------------------|
G# |---2-2-2---------------2-2-2-------------|
D# |---2-2-2-----0-0-0-----2-2-2-----0-0-0---|
A# |---0-0-0--3--2-2-2--3--0-0-0--3--0-0-0---|
F  |-------------3-3-3---------------2-2-2---|

verse:

(riff)
Bought an import LP record
Bought a poster of you half naked
...

chorus:

C            Eb          (riff)
I joined the youth explosion
C             Eb             F      G G#
I learned to soak up your passion
          F  G G#
But it s gone
            F  G G#  C
Yeah it s gone



bridge:

I sold you back

2 cash, 3 credit

last verse/outro:

Bb  F      G#  G        (riff)
Bought an import LP record

end with:

Bb  F

Comments, suggestions, corrections to:  heuermh@cda.mrs.umn.edu

All songs written by Jason Narducy.  Arranged by Verbow.
c1997 Deuch Tunes (ASCAP).


